

Our ref: HMS ID 14741

Kate Tierney
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
kate.tierney@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Letter uploaded to the Major Projects Planning Portal

Advice on Response to Submissions – State Significant Development

Proposal: Maison Dieu Solar Farm

Major Project reference: SSD-48160216

Received: 18 May 2026

Dear Ms Tierney,

Thank you for your referral dated 18 May 2026 inviting the Heritage Council of NSW to provide advice on the above State Significant Development (SSD) Response to Submissions (RtS).

We have reviewed the following documents:

- *Submissions Report Maison Dieu Solar Farm and Battery*, Premise Australia, 14/04/2026.
- *Maison Dieu Solar Farm OSOM Route Study*, ARES Project Services, 18/12/2025 (OSOM report).

We advise as follows:

- The RtS does not include new information or changes to the SSD that would change our previous advice (as outlined in our letter dated 20 September 2024, HMS ID 7149).
- The OSOM report assesses that transport of OSOM components to the site is feasible without modifications required along the route, including the proposed Branxton truck resting area. We have no comments regarding the OSOM route.
- Should future changes be proposed to the project scope, project area or OSOM route, we recommend that potential impacts to heritage, including historical archaeology, be considered.

If you have any questions about this correspondence, please contact Anna Simanowsky, Senior Assessments Officer at Heritage NSW on (02) 9873 8500 or heritagemailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

Alison Lamond

Alison Lamond
Manager
Major Projects
Heritage NSW
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water
As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW
22 May 2026